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01-07-2013

l l(OTD) (FBI)

From: !Monday JanJ ~T~~\~B~~26PMSent:
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Scanned file,

i
, ,

~
,
,

~ b3

! I I E

'I'fian#.,you ancfliave a 6fessecfcfay,

I I
}1.cfmihistrative}1.ssistant
P1!1J, CF.:R!E

.I I

1
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

I(010) (FBI)

I ~OGC) (FBI)
Friday, February '9,20' 10:18 AM

I I(OTD) (FBI)
FW: 'NEW LEGISLATION

HEHE HI lSIFlED
DATE 01-03-2013 BY 65179 DMH/STVJ

=Fr=om=:==~1 I(aGe) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 1:57 PM
To: l [OTO) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NEW LEGISLATION

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

D
Here's the most recent version of the legislative proposal (as of last Fall). We are continuing to try to

push this in connection with th~ Ibills that have been floating. around in Congress and

generally, but things have been a little quiet on that front as of late. I will let you know if there are anY~7C

developments. E

I managed to find the last version of thel ~ou that I had ~ it is the draft we

provided to thel I It dates back to summer of 2006, which was over a year before we' got the

________~Jnayhave since modified it to account for some of the stuff thatDimposed

on us, but it should give you a basic i<;lea of what they pushed out to thel IWe

definitely need to add some language about! I We can

work on shoring this up over the next few weeks so that it is ready for prime time wheneverI I.
gets. authorized and these folks come knocking ...

FBII I
Leglsla lve propos...

From:

§1
J7-10-0~MOU
c:::J!YratdIo...

I(OTD) (FBI)

.CELL/OlD 007737



Sent:
To:
Subject:

Fridav lam IaN 29 20\0 8:29 AMI OGe) (FBI)
NEW LEGISLATION

UNCLASSIFIED
. NON-RECORD

c===J Can you email me on the new proposed legislation language that you
wrote addressing I ~ It was b3

to clarify existing authority, or establish new authority to provide clear b6

and unambiguous standing authority for federal law enforcement E

SSA I
Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division

I I

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIEn

2

CE~l!OTD 007738
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I(oro) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

DATE 01-04-2013 BY 65179 Dl'IH/STIJ

b3

To help avoid this drawback it is important to remind tha IUser·Community to carefully analyze thel

CElLiOTD 009679

I



DATE 01-04-2013 BY 65179 D}!HiST\T
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tELL/Oil> 0'\4198

E
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b7E

HErLIN IS UllCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
T..:rf';EF'E 5HOllIN oTHERtJI 5E

,L- ""I'"".:==~==~~~~:=:::':_:__--h3
COOK PATRICK B. (OTD) (FBI);

............J,.'I"l!'7f .L.:D:;.:.'C.=.b=E=M=E=.:.N;..:.T=,EANTHONY P. (OTD) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

(S)

(S) Updated information:

I asked for a summary of the issues, and was advised as follows: h7E

(S) I I

(S) I I

There may be other questions as well, but this is what' could get-in advance.

bI

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
(S) Subject:

----,,~___:_---:-_kOTD) (FBI)
Wednesday, January 27, 2010 10:00 AM

THOMAS, MARCUS C. (OTD) (fBI); COOK, PATRI::.:C~K:B....:(O:.TD:.:.:.){:f=BI~).==:;---------------I
(FBI)

1DICLEMENTE, ANTHONY P. COW (fBnSt--------

OF

Gentlemen,

1

. CELL/Om 009700



/' - I-
(5)

Attached.are the slides for the two projects that were briefed:

I
e>i'

:1

I
biE

I'm not certain what their concerns are at this point, but' believe they are as follows:

f.
\'

(S) I I

Thr!:,roup will be here Thursday afternoon for a second round of briefings, and" don't think these issues will be
bro-~n that venue, but they will likely come up within a week or so.

Should we call an internal meeting to discuss further?

b
1...- b3

b7E

6

OTO rep tet I
Operational . Technology DIvIsion

I

-.
~I

2

ttll/Ol~ 009701
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From:
Sent:
To:

(s) .. ~ubject: b6

I I s:i.J:l.~~ you l1a:\TC=H~I1f:9:rrnedHADThomasof issues \'l:i.th t\'l; I I
( s) ....projectscan you advise me as to what they ~~-l:ormally so I c<;ln address.

bl

b6

b7E.--------------------------------------------,

Attached are the slides for the two projects that were briefed:

['m not certain what their concerns are at this point, but I believe they are as follows:

(5)

(s)

Thec::Jgroup will be here Thursday afternoon for a second round of briefings, and I don't think these issues will be
brought up in that venue, but they will likely come up within a week or so.

b



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

_____......k..OT...D..}...<F_B..I} _

I tOTO) (FBI)
Thursday, January 28, 2010 7:30 AM

SUbject:

NOFORN
RECORD 200

SSAI
Unit C~hr-:ie~f~---
Tracking Technology Unit

IOperational TiChnO/Ogy Division

b7E

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

)BeRtJIINOFORN
RECORD 200

b6
c

I'm assistinL::]with theID9110 Executive report. One of the takeaways from the meeting yeste-rday was
developing some success storres-tO include in the report. [want to include a couple (2 or 3) of success stories from both
~and TTU. The stories only need to be a few sentences describing the situation, actiqn, and results. They shoutd
b f§d T~ following rOjects were mentioned as having success stories: FBI-0011 IFBI-014

BI,-025 FB[-02Q I
Would you mind passing this on td ko have them provide a couple of success stories? If there are success
stories in other projects that would fit better have them include that instead. I need to have everything together by COB
tomorrow. [f you have any questions give me a ca[1.

Thanks,

DERI
ON: 20

TIINOFORN

e ources

, CEll/OlD 009723
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TIINOFORN...- .........

2

CELLIOTD 009724
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TRACKING TECHNOLOGY UNIT
1'--- _

CLASSIFIED BY 65179
4 C)

mJ:

(S) nn

The above results utlized a prototypell...- _

(S)

tRl/alb 0091ZS .

HEPEIN IS UlfCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
'lJHE'9E 5:rOl!rN OTHER'!:'::: SE

b3

b1

E



<jt·- "­
1~----~I{OTD)JFBI)

CLll,SSlCFI1!:D BY 65179 DMH/SnJ
REASON: 1.4 (C, D)
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-07-2038

From: .
Sent:
To:
SUbject:

I lOTD) (FBI)

IL.....,-F..,..rl...,.aa_
v

,I-"I-
V

-1-7-2-0-0-9-4-.4-3-
P
-M-------------lbTD)(FBI)

FW: Diagram

jENSlllVE ?!1P!f©3SSIFIED .
NON-RECOR

TiTHEF'E SHOlilN OTI:IERlJI:~E

b7E

I NSC OTD1"------------

(g) II just sent an email cooCernl0ajeedS °1"- ---'1 At the end I mentionedl fYI the below is between

I I

b1

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I I(OTD) (FBn
(dday• July 17 20092-19 pM

RE: Diagram

b7C

~BU~FIED
NON-RECORD

J

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON:.RECORD b7E

F900d talking to you aoain. AlIached is a samole of one of tlIel

CELLJOTD 008559
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~
I....- ~Pdf

Many of the other solutions ar~
dependingonfueneedsoffue-ca-s-e-.-----------------------~

If you have any questions, I will be TOY next week but reachable by cell.

CELL/OTD 008560
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I
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

,Subject:

Sa:mETIINOFORN
RECORD! I

I I

I(OTO) (FBI)

I I(OTD)(CON)
Tuesday. September 21. 2010 9:57 AM

DECLASSIFIED 65179
ON 01-07-2013

b7E

Attached please find MO Powerpoint files related to the upcoming FSt==j briefings: The first file contains an overview
of the briefing process, general presentation instructions and specific guidance for completing 'the slides for which you are
the designated Project tead. To reduce the burden, I have already'entered much·ofthe required information from the
I ~e;ttabase maintained for allc:::Jprojects. The second file contains the partially completed slides for each of the
briefings you are scheduled to present on November 5th.

r==1Nov2010
Eiire'l'iii9 Instructi...

~
~

NOVSH-nuc:::J
-TEMPLATE.ppt

November 5th - 8:00 am to 4:30 pm at the ERF-E Conference Room). Agenda:

b3
bE

E

CELL/oro 0'



I I I I
b7e

Should you encounter any difficulties with the template, or if you have any questions I can assist you with, please give me b 7 E
a c;:all. '

Once you have completed your slides,accorCling to the instructions please return the file to me.
DEADLINE: October 19

Note: I will be out of the office much of today and all day tomorrow, but expect to be available all day on Thursday.. That

I
same day! h10pe to have time to forward you the slides for your two remaining projects (#02~ ~nd #013-

which you are scheduled to brief on Monday afternoon, November 8th. .-----

Regards,

Ic,".,~,:J-------1
. Technoloav Division

IMobile: 11-- ......1

TIiNOIiORN .

1
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~NOFORN

General f'resentatlon InstrucLluljS

~NOFORN



Instructions: Slide #A

(U) INSTRUCTIONS

Introductory Slide - Overview

'VI I.JI.IOIlIIl1l . U 'v'vUJ

Add text and graphics as necessary to provide a high level overview of the project.

You will open your presentation with this single slide,.providing an introduction into what the challenge is and hqw you are addressing it.
Editas required

Add text and graphics as necessary to provide a comprehensive overview of the project, identify the challenge and how you are addressing it, and
elaborate on the Concept of Operations (CONOP) and technical performance information. Include a maximum of five (5) slides.

..., Editas required
o

--



(3)

Instructions: Slide #8

(SIINF)

~/NOFORN

INSTRUCTIONS



Instructions: Slide #C

(SIINF)

~OFORN

INSTRUCTIONS

~NOFORN



~/NOFORN

(Sl

(SIINF) INSTRUCTIONS

~NOFORN



~/NOFORN .

Overall Briefing Schedule (by technology bundle)

r
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\
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2

f­
3

f-
4

f­
5

I--

6

.f­
7

f­
B

Certai~ ~ctivities

I
Iservices

I

~eld training.1

I

1

I

(Sl

FBI: Bundle #1 - November 5 at FBI/ERF-E, QuanticoIFBI, All Olh"Buo"" - Mood.", N~b.,8 (".mooo ooly).t Fi"ERF-E' Qu.."oo .

~OFORN



FBI Briefin Schedule
~NOFORN

ro'ectlbriefer

Friday, November 5, 2010 ERF-E Mo.nday, November 8,2010 ERF-E"

PROJECT BRIEFER

nu

PROJECTTITLE

025

031

032

~/NOFORN

PROJECT BRIEFER

nu
nu
nu

nu

nu
nu

PROJECT TITLE1/

002

014

017

001

'------------------'-------------------------------- ---



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I IOTD){FBI)
Tuesday, March 23,20106:32 PM

I~d=oc=u=m=e=nt~----------'

1_ '7 t;'
J..,.,L ....L ...L:.;

b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

.1 Attached is thd ~ocument. Please take the time to read through it asl was rushing to get it
completed. Also, there was one last page that was attached at the back and I was not sure if it need
to be added. If so you can type it in and just forward me a saved copy of the document for record
keepinu.. I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

1

CEll/OiD 007765



REQUIREMENTS SPECIFICATION

HEF~IN I~ l~ICLASSIFIED
DATE 01-07-2013 BY 65179 DMH/SnJ

CELL/OID 007



The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) requires that contractors shall not divulge,
publish, or disclose information or produce material acquired as or derived ·from the
performance of their duties. For purposes of this clause, "Information" shall include but
not limited to: In any media or all media including on the Web or Websites; publications,
studies, books, thesis, photographs, press releases describing any part of the subject matter
of this contract or any phrase of any program hereunder; except to the extent such is:

(i) Already known to the contractor prior to the commencement of the contract

(ii) Required by law, regulation, subpoena or government or judicial order to be
disclosed, including the Freedom of Information Act.

No release of information shall be made without the prior written consent of the Office of
Public Affairs and the Contracting Officer. The contractor and the author are warned that
disclosure is not without potential consequences. The FBI will make every effort to review
proposed publication in a timely manner to accommodate theses and other publications.
Where appropriate, in accordance with established academic publishing practices, the FBI
reserves the right to author/coauthor any publication derived from this contract. These
obligations do not ease upon the completion of the contract.

TABLE OF CONTENTS
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